

**COMMUNITIES SELECT COMMITTEE
ACTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER – UPDATED JANUARY 2013**

The recommendations tracker allows Committee Members to monitor responses, actions and outcomes against their recommendations or requests for further actions. The tracker is updated following each Select Committee. Once an action has been completed, it will be shaded out to indicate that it will be removed from the tracker at the next meeting. The next progress check will highlight to members where actions have not been dealt with.

Date of meeting	Item	Recommendations/ Actions	Responsible officer or member	Response	Next progress check:
22/05/12	Response by the Executive to Issues Referred by the Select Committee [Item 5]	The Chairman will seek to meet with the Cabinet Member for Community Services and the 2012 Games to agree how the recommendations from the Localism Task Group can be implemented.	Chairman	This issue was referred back to Cabinet on 27 November 2012 and a response is included in the papers.	Complete
14/11/12	SUPPORT FOR NATIONAL MAGNA CARTA 800TH ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATIONS [Item 3]	The Communities Select Committee asks the Cabinet to review its decision with a view to supporting these celebrations in a way that involves a very significantly reduced financial contribution from the County Council.	Chairman	This issue was referred to Cabinet on 27 November 2012 and a response is included in the paper.	Complete

Date of meeting	Item	Recommendations/ Actions	Responsible officer or member	Response	Next progress check:
21/11/12	FIRE & RESCUE ADVISORY GROUP (FRAG) [Item 7]	<p>That the Cabinet Member for Community Safety is requested to share the following information regarding FRAG on a regular basis:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Any changes of membership b. All report papers for meetings c. Any significant changes such as changes of terms of reference 	James Stanton (Scrutiny Officer has asked Cabinet Business Manager to pass request on to Cabinet Member).	An update will be provided at the meeting.	16/01/13
21/11/12	FIRE & RESCUE ADVISORY GROUP (FRAG) [Item 7]	<p>That due to the elements of duplication between the Members' Reference Group and FRAG in terms of both focusing on the Public Safety Plan and surrounding issues of this Plan, it is recommended that the Members' Reference Group ceases and issues on progress and implementation of the Public Safety Plan are directed to the Select Committee on a periodic basis for scrutiny.</p>	Scrutiny Officer/Chris Norman (Chair of Member Reference Group) – responsible for notifying Member Reference Group.	An update will be provided at the meeting.	16/01/13

Date of meeting	Item	Recommendations/ Actions	Responsible officer or member	Response	Next progress check:
21/11/12	FIRE & RESCUE ADVISORY GROUP (FRAG) [Item 7]	That this report be presented to the Select Committee Chairman's Group for information and any comments.	Chairman	This issue was referred to the Select Committee Chairman's group at their meeting on 5 December 2012.	Complete
21/11/13	COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PUBLIC VALUE REVIEW [Item 8]	That now the Community Partnership PVR has concluded, promised discussions (from the April 2012 Cabinet meeting which considered the Localism Task Group report), are initiated between the portfolio holder, the Chairman of the Select Committee and officers to enable the Task Group recommendations also to be taken forward.	Chairman	This issue was referred to Cabinet on 27 November 2012. A response is included in the agenda papers.	Complete
21/11/13	COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PUBLIC VALUE REVIEW [Item 8]	The importance of retaining the flexibility of the Local Committee structures as outlined in the PVR Report is taken forward and supported.	Chairman	This issue was referred to Cabinet on 27 November 2012. A response is included in the agenda papers.	Complete

Date of meeting	Item	Recommendations/ Actions	Responsible officer or member	Response	Next progress check:
21/11/13	COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PUBLIC VALUE REVIEW [Item 8]	That discussions are facilitated with District and Borough partners to consider which of their services and resources could come under the umbrella of the Local Committees with a view to promoting a more unified local approach.	Chairman	This issue was referred to Cabinet on 27 November 2012. A response is included in the agenda papers.	Complete
21/11/13	COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PUBLIC VALUE REVIEW [Item 8]	That further consideration should be given to the resources available to Local Committees, particularly around communications and media, for example through release of resource from the centre or as part of the One Team Review of Communications.	Chairman	This issue was referred to Cabinet on 27 November 2012. A response is included in the agenda papers.	Complete
21/11/13	CULTURAL SERVICES PVR [Item 9]	That arrangements are put in place to ensure that the high quality and good practices within small but excellent services are not lost in a combined Cultural Service.	Chairman	This issue was referred to Cabinet on 27 November 2012. A response is included in the agenda papers.	Complete

Date of meeting	Item	Recommendations/ Actions	Responsible officer or member	Response	Next progress check:
21/11/13	CULTURAL SERVICES PVR [Item 9]	That Members continue to be involved through Member Reference Groups in the development and recommendations of the individual PVRs as well as in monitoring the combined Cultural Services PVR.	Chairman	This issue was referred to Cabinet on 27 November 2012. A response is included in the agenda papers.	Complete

This page is intentionally left blank